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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: John.Tapper@gopherresource.com
Cc: campbell@epchc.com; rkemp@environcorp.com; fburbach@environcorp.com; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;


ceron.heather@epa.gov; Read, David; Phillips, Cindy; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:21:50 PM
Attachments: RAI_May132013_CM.PDF
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Dear Mr. Tapper: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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May 14, 2013 



Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested 



Mr. John Tapper, Chief Operating Officer 
EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT) 
1901 North 66th Street 
Tampa, Florida 33619 
John.Tapper@gopherresource.com 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
File No. 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) 
Lead-Acid Battery Recycling Facility 



Mr. Tapper: 



On April 19, 2013, you submitted an application for an air construction permit that is subject to the 
preconstruction review requirements of Rule 62-212.300, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  This 
application was for modification of the previously issued Air Construction Permit No. 0570057-027-AC.   



While reviewing the permit application for this project, the Department of Environmental Protection 
(Department) has determined that additional information is required to allow the application to continue 
to be processed.  In accordance with Rule 62-4.055, F.A.C., please provide the information requested 
below within 90 days of receiving this request. 



While awaiting this additional information, the Department will stop the permitting clock dealing with the 
90 day statutory requirement for issuance or denial of a draft permit.  However, provided the requested 
additional information is forth coming in a timely manner, the Department does not anticipate any 
significant delay in the issuance of the draft permit modification package.  Should your response to any of 
the below items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference 
materials and appropriate revised pages of the application form.    



Process Rate Revisions for the Refining/Casting, Furnace, and Battery Breaking Processes  



1. In the Application narrative, Section 5, EFT is proposing to revise the hourly process rate for the 
refining and casting operations from 20 tons per hour (TPH) to 66 TPH for the purposes of operating 
at maximum capacity during stack testing, and 1,584 tons per day (TPD) for the purposes of 
demonstrating continuous compliance with the lead production rate.  Similarly, EFT is proposing to 
manually monitor the furnace process rates (material input and heat input rates) for the purposes of 
stack testing, and is also proposing new daily process rates in order to demonstrate continuous 
compliance with the furnace process rates.  A limit of 960 TPD was proposed for the feed dryer and 
reverb furnace, and 180 TPD for the blast furnace.  



Per Table 15.1 - Typical Composition of Components in Battery Paste from Valve-Regulated Lead-
Acid Batteries © 2004 by Rand, Moseley, Garche, and Parker, the typical average battery paste 
composition by weight is 57.5% lead sulfate, 32.5% lead dioxide, 2.5% metallic lead, and 7.5% other.  
Therefore, the overall percentage of elemental lead in battery paste is approximately 70% by weight.  
Performing a material balance on the smelting processes shows that the annual smelting capacity at 
8,760 hours per year is about 312,491tons per year (TPY) of elemental lead based on the 40 TPH 
process rate for the reverberatory furnace and the 7.5 TPH process rate for the blast furnace.  The 
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hard and soft lead produced in the smelting processes is sent to the refining kettles for further 
purification and alloying.   



In order to properly limit the lead production rate from the refining operations, EFT should provide 
the minimum residence time for the refining kettles (on a ton basis) for soft lead, hard lead, and lead 
alloys, in order to determine the maximum hourly process rate for this operation.  In regards to the 
furnace operation, EFT should explain the procedures for the proposed manual monitoring to 
determine the furnace and feed dryer process rates. 
[Rule 62-4.070 (Standards of Issuing or Denying Permits), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)] 



2. On Page 90 of the Application, the maximum annual rate for lead refining is listed as 175,000 TPY of 
lead refined, while the PSD permits (PSD-FL-404A and 404B) and the Application narrative specify 
a maximum of 150,000 TPY lead refined.  Also, on the same page, the maximum hourly process rate 
for refining is listed as 20 TPH, but Page 88 lists the maximum hourly process rate as 25 TPH.  Based 
on the review of the original PSD permit application and original PSD permit, the potential emission 
calculations for lead refining were based on a long-term process rate of 16.67 TPH which is 
equivalent to approximately 146,000 TPY lead refined.  EFT should explain the discrepancies in the 
maximum annual and hourly production rates, and how any changes to the original design have 
affected or will affect the actual emissions and PTE for the facility, and submit revised application 
pages, as necessary. 
[Rule 62-4.070 (Standards of Issuing or Denying Permits), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)] 



3. EFT is proposing to monitor the batteries per day input rate to the battery breaking process in order to 
demonstrate continuous compliance with the maximum 60 TPH process rate in the PSD Permit.  The 
proposed limit is 1,440 TPD which is derived by multiplying 60 TPH by 24 hours per day.  However, 
the annual battery input rate is limited to 438,000 tons per 12-consecutive month period (annual 
average of 50 TPH).  Please explain how the 1,440 TPD limit can be reconciled with the annual 
average hourly limit of 50 TPH.  Furthermore, in regards to the stack testing of the battery breaking 
operation, EFT should explain the procedures for the proposed manual monitoring to determine the 
battery input rate. 
[Rule 62-4.070 (Standards of Issuing or Denying Permits), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)] 



Alternate Chemical Reagent Usages in the Desulfurization Process and the Furnace Scrubber 



4. In Section 3 of the Application narrative, EFT is proposing to use alternate chemical reagents in the 
desulfurization process and the furnace process scrubber.  Currently, soda ash (Na2CO3) is used in the 
desulfurization process, and liquid caustic (NaOH) is used in the furnace process scrubber.  EFT is 
requesting to be able to switch the reagents, as necessary to demonstrate compliance with the 
permitted SO2 limits.  In addition, EFT is requesting to use the general term “alkaline reagents” to 
allow the facility to use other reagents than soda ash and liquid caustic in these two processes. 



The use of sodium hydroxide in the desulfurization process results in the formation of lead oxide 
(PbO) instead of lead carbonate (PbCO3).  According to Chapter 15 of Valve-Regulated Lead-Acid 
Batteries © 2004 by Rand, Moseley, Garche, and Parker, each of the [desulfurization] processes 
offers some advantages over the other, in terms of sulfate conversion, solubility of additives, or 
formation of unwanted insoluble salts.  EFT should provide data on the sulfate conversion for each of 
the alkaline reagents being proposed for use in the process.  In addition, based on these conversions, 
EFT should quantify the effect of the different reagents on the SO2 emissions from the furnaces. 
Furthermore, based on the information provided in the Application, it was unclear what the effects 
would be on production and emissions of other pollutants due to the processing of lead oxide instead 
of lead carbonate and subsequent processing by the blast and reverberatory furnaces.  In the 
desulfurization process, additional water is formed in the reaction from the use of sodium hydroxide 
which must be removed prior to further processing which could result in processing changes in the 
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feed dryer and furnaces.  Any physical changes and/or process rate changes from the chemistry 
difference as well as any emissions changes should be addressed accompanied by the relevant 
calculations.  Also, if any of the emissions from the desulfurization process are directed to emissions 
control devices, the effects on the emissions from the reagent changes should be addressed. 
[Rule 62-4.070 (Standards of Issuing or Denying Permits), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)] 



Afterburner Heat Input Capacity 



5. In Section 4 of the Application narrative, EFT is identifying the heat input capacity of the new 
furnace process afterburner, which is 10 MMBtu/hr.  EFT should provide engineering design 
calculations for the afterburner which show how the furnace afterburner heat input rate was 
determined. 
[Rule 62-4.070 (Standards of Issuing or Denying Permits), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)] 



The Department will immediately resume processing your permit application after receipt of the 
requested information.  Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C., requires that all applications for a construction permit 
must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida.  This requirement also 
applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any 
material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized 
representative or responsible official.   



If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact David Read, P.E. by phone at 850-717-9075 or 
by email at david.read@dep.state.fl.us . 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 



 
For Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
 



cc: This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 
John Tapper, EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC:  John.Tapper@gopherresource.com   
Jerry Campbell, Hillsborough County EPC:  campbell@epchc.com  
Russell S. Kemp, P.E., Environ:  rkemp@environcorp.com 
Frank Burbach, P.E., Environ:  fburbach@environcorp.com  
Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epamail.epa.gov   
Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 
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			Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epamail.epa.gov


			Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov


			Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us
















From: Russell Kemp
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Automatic reply: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:22:46 PM


I am currently out of the office. I will be back in the office on Thursday May 16.  I will be
checking email while away, but response times may not be prompt. If you need me
urgently, you may also try my cellphone at 404-374-7836.


This message contains information that may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
protected by law from disclosure. It is intended for the exclusive use of the
Addressee(s). Unless you are the addressee or authorized agent of the addressee,
you may not review, copy, distribute or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained within. If you have received this message in error, please
contact the sender by electronic reply to email@environcorp.com and immediately
delete all copies of the message.
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Phillips, Cindy; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:21:51 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Phillips@dep.state.fl.us"Phillips, Cindy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Read, David; Linero, Alvaro
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us"Read, David
HYPERLINK "mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us"Linero, Alvaro
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Phillips, Cindy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:26:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Did you mean to send this to Cindy Mulkey?


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:23 PM
To: John.Tapper@gopherresource.com
Cc: campbell@epchc.com; rkemp@environcorp.com; fburbach@environcorp.com;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Read, David; Phillips, Cindy; Linero, Alvaro; Arif,
Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional
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



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Frank Burbach
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:50:55 PM
Attachments: Read 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technologies LLC (EFT) Request for Additional


Information.msg


________________________________
This message contains information that may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected by law
from disclosure. It is intended for the exclusive use of the Addressee(s). Unless you are the addressee
or authorized agent of the addressee, you may not review, copy, distribute or disclose to anyone the
message or any information contained within. If you have received this message in error, please contact
the sender by electronic reply to email@environcorp.com and immediately delete all copies of the
message.
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Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information


			From


			Frank Burbach


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 8:50:52 PM UTC.










From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:41:14 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:41:57 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:40:21 PM
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


			Russell Kemp


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 8:40:18 PM UTC.










From: Forney, Katy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 2:19:54 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, May 15, 2013 2:19:44 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: campbell@epchc.com
Subject: Relayed: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:21:53 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:campbell@epchc.com"campbell@epchc.com
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com"John.Tapper@gopherresource.com
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: rkemp@environcorp.com; fburbach@environcorp.com
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:rkemp@environcorp.com"rkemp@environcorp.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com"fburbach@environcorp.com
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Mail Delivery System
To: ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: Relayed: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:22:22 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov"ceron.heather@epa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov"forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information
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